

APMHA Minutes

Monday November 11, 2024 - 6:30pm

MM Station 2, Pakenham

Voting Members

President	Scott Robillard	Present
Director of House Programs	Rob Baron	Present
Director Discipline and Risk Management	Iain Thomson (Chris	Regrets
	Benson)	
Director of Coaching	Mike Guthrie	Present
Director of Equipment	Ben Nyveld	Present
Director of Registration	Julie Robillard	Present
Director of Community Engagement	Kristen Drynan	Present
Referee in Chief	Vacant	n/a
Director of Communications/Webmaster	Lauren Baron	Present
Director of Finance	Angie Ferguson	Regrets
Director of Tournaments	Nicole Lane	Present
Director of Scheduling	J-F Meloche	Regrets
Director of U7 (Initiation Program)	Coady Lowry	Present
MTK Rep	Brad Colbourne	Present
OVSS Rep	Pete Shaughnessy	Present

Non-Voting Members (Level Convenors)

	•		
U9 Convenor	Elizabeth Blonde	Present	
U11 & U13 Convenor	Jessica Donaldson	Regrets	
U15 & U18 Convenor	Patricia Fergusson	Present	

Meeting called to Order: 6:35pm

Approval of September minutes -Julie Robillard, Rob Baron



Chris Benson/Iain Thomson Director of Discipline & Risk Management	 An emergency meeting occurred at D4 to discuss the refereeing shortage at the U18 and U21 levels. Nothing was resolved at this time. We have renewed our Ice Hockey Systems subscription for another year. MG will send the login details to convenors/coaches. Nothing to report
Rob Baron Director of House Programs	Nothing to report
J-F Meloche Director of Ice	 Practice ice has been uploaded until December 22nd. Practices will be posted until the end of December shortly and then from January to the end of the season around the first week of December. In terms of scheduling, there seems to be lots of away games on weekends this year that offset a bit of our ice times. Teams may end up with last minute practices when rescheduling happens for tournaments. The New Year will likely be a lot of games and less practices for all teams (like previous years) based on some of the tournament shuffling. Convenors to remind managers to submit any tournament dates to JF ASAP.
Mike Guthrie Director of Coaching	 Coaching certifications are close to being wrapped up. If coaches do not have their proper certifications they can not be rostered and cannot be on the bench. November 30th is the cutoff date to have certifications complete. U13 goalies will be joining the older group for the last few goalie sessions. MG will ask JF to change the schedule.
Ben Nyveld Director of Equipment	 All teams have jerseys, first aid kits, pucks and pylons Small goalie equipment was received by HEO from a grant program and will be used at the U7 level

Almonte Pakenham Minor Hockey Association



T		
Julie Robillard Director of Registration	 Rosters are all in TTM, something that can be completed by convenors moving forward. Bench staff are being updated as their credentials are completed. 	
Lauren Baron Director of Communications/Webmaster	 Player stats will be coming soon. SportsHeadz is working on the glitch. LB will post vacant executive positions for the next hockey season in the new year. 	
Vacant Referee in Chief	vacant	
Angie Ferguson Director of Finance	accounts are up to date	
Nicole Lane Director of Tournaments	 U18B and U11A home tournaments are both full. U18B has a waitlist. If U11B cannot be filled, NL will see if there is interest for a second U18B tournament in February. 5 teams are registered for U18A and 3 for U11B. 	
Kristen Drynan Director of Community Engagements	 APMHA was a success. Everyone loved having the option to use debit/credit. Next year we will have to order more merchandise to sell during APMHA day. Christmas orders were due to Gilks on November 8th. All teams have received their raffle tickets. 	
Coady Lowry Director of U7	 The Inferno team is looking for flag bearers for each of their home games. CL will ask U7 families to see if there is any interest. One U7 team is playing the intermission at the Sens game this coming Thursday (Nov. 14). 	
Brad Colbourne MTK Representative	 December 1st - th pilot program ends with the Carleton Place Canadians. Only a few teams haven't seen the value for the on ice portion. Looking to change the name from Rep B to Rep A (currently in motion). MTK will be paying mileage for refs in order to ensure refs are showing up to each game. 	

Almonte Pakenham Minor Hockey Association



	 Looking into non-parent coaches for next year if they cannot find a parent coaches at certain age levels.
Peter Shaughnessy Silver Seven Representative	 Silver Seven Day is Saturday November 16 in Pakenham.
Adjournment	Motion to adjourn: 7:40pm Mike Guthrie & Kristen Drynan Next meeting: December 9, 2024